From: Aine Bourke <abourke@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: Thursday 26 January 2023 11:58

To: Shaun McGee <S.McGee@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP-314798-22 & ABP-314799-22

Good Morning Shaun,

In response to your issuing of your meeting record, we only have one minor comment. My colleague
Martin Molloy (MKO) is missing from the list of attendees representing the Prospective Applicant.

In respect of the planning history of the 2 no. applications as referenced by the Board in the first
meeting records, we believe these relate to:

e Barnsmore Gap, Co. Donegal (ABP Ref: PAOSE.306303) — Granted subject to Conditions on
27 January 2021. Application for decommissioning and removal of 25 no. existing turbines
and construction of up to 13 no. turbines, including upgrade works associated with the
existing 110kv grid connection and widening of junction and local road.

e Carnsore Poin, Co. Wexford (PL Ref: 20211222) — Granted subject to conditions on 15%
September 2021. Application for the extension of life of an existing windfarm in Co.
Wexford. This was an application and decision made at Local Authority level.

In response to the requested update on the Ministerial Direction on the Kerry County Development
Plan, the Board should note that a Final Direction was made by the Minister on 5" December. This
Direction has now been incorporated into the Development Plan 2022-2028 and does not appear to
illustrate any change to the subject site on which the turbine infrastructure is proposed to be sited,
which continues to be zoned as a “Potential Repowering Area”.

Should you require anything further at this point, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Aine

Aine Bourke BA(Hons) MPlan MRTPI MIPI
Project Planner
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